ENVIRONMENTAL BUSINESSS CONSULTANTS

November 30, 2007

Mr. Shaminder Singh

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
47-40 21st Street

Long Island City, NY 11101

Re: Interim Remedial Measure Work Plan
Former Dico G Auto & Truck Repair
3035 White Plains Road, Bronx, NY
Site No. Site # C203039

Dear Mr. Singh:

Environmental Business Consultants (EBC), on behalf of the Volunteer, is submitting the
enclosed final Interim Remedial Measure Work Plan (IRMWP) for your review in accordance
with the conditions of the Brownfield Cleanup Agreement dated July 30, 2007.

An electronic version of the IRMWP in .PDF format is provided on a CD located in the front
cover flap of the document. As you know, implementation of the IRMWP is scheduled to begin
on Thursday December 6, 2007. Please contact me if you have any comments, require
additional information or if you would like to arrange for an on-site meeting.

Very truly yours,
Charles B. Sosik, P.G.
Principal

Cc:  A. Tamuno, NYSDEC w/o attachment
G. Litwin, NYSDOH 1 copy
D. Walsh, NYSDEC w/o attachment
J. Brooks, Esqg. w/o attachment
D. Moritz, Arker w/o attachment
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